From:

To:

Subject: Re: FW: NEW APPLICATION POST FW: NYM/2021/0442/FL Parish
Date: 21 July 2021 12:49:46

Re: NYM/2021/0442/FL - Newton Haye

Please be advised that the parish council at its meeting on the 19 July 2021 RESOLVED
No Objections to this planning application.

However, a concern was raised that other developments have been made to an adjacent
building without planning permission, and it was resolved to include this note in the parish
council response.

Regards

Victoria Pitts

Clerk

Eskdaleside cum Ugglebarnby Parish Council
Davison Farm

Egton

North Yorkshire
Y021 1UA
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On Wed, 23 Jun 2021 at 15:18, Hilary Saunders
wrote:

Good afternoon Victoria,

Yes that's fine

Kind regards

Hilary

Hilary Saunders


http://www.avg.com/email-signature?utm_medium=email&utm_source=link&utm_campaign=sig-email&utm_content=webmail

From: Victoria Pitts

Sent: 21 June 2021 11:31

To: Planning

Subject: Re: NYM/2021/0442/FL
Dear Team

Our next scheduled meeting is on the 19 July, please could we ask for an extension to respond?

Regards

Victoria Pitts

Clerk

Eskdaleside cum Ugglebarnby Parish Council
Davison Farm

Egton

North Yorkshire

YO21 1UA

Privacy Notices viewable on website here



	NYM2021-0442-FL - 2021-07-26 - Parish
	2021-06-21 Public - Consultation Responses



